Republic of the Philippines ..
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION™

Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula_ =~

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA ﬁ‘ELNOR

Dipolog City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. O , 8.2017
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
ICT Coordinators Concerned

This Divﬁ' io?
From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI

Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Division ICT Trainers for the Division-wide ALS ICT Literacy Skills Development

Date: February 2, 2017

1. Division Memorandum Number 020, dated January 20, 2017 mandated the conduct of the
Division-wide ALS ICT Literacy Skills Development for all District ALS Coordinators and mobile
teachers including ALS ALIVE and ALIVE Teachers at Top Plaza Hotel, Dipolog City on
February 7-10, 2017.

2. . In view herewith, this office directs the following Division ICT Trainers whose names are
listed hereunder to report to the Division IT Officer on February 6, 2017 for final briefing and
instruction relative to the said training, viz:

Name School/District
1. Santos, Gajil J. Salug NHS
2. Wabe Shuhani S.R.H. Salug CS (Salug I)
3. Talaugon, Johney T. Cabangcalan ES (Liloy II)
4. Corot, Pedro E. Sindangan National High School -
5. Portuguez, Eillen Ivy A. Siare John H. Roemer MNHS
6. Balladares, Geraldine B. Tinaplan ES (Sindangan South)
3. You are further directed to bring your laptop and internet connection like Wifi or modem

during this training.

4. Transportation expenses for this activity will be charged against OSEC funds subject to the
usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

T For information and strict compliance.
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